
Unknown

From: Robin Downey [robindowney@pcsga.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 12:07 PM

To: Clingman, Tom (ECY)

Subject: Re: SARC personal attacks
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9/2/2008

Hi Tom - 
Several of us have spoken to Jim about his emails and ardently requested that he cease sending out anything else 
and allow this process to unfold.  I can't say that he's going to comply with these requests, but we'll do our best to 
try to keep our side calm and working through this.  I'm really sorry this has devolved into such a contentious 
debate!  
  

Best regards-
Robin

----- Original Message -----  
From: Clingman, Tom (ECY)  
To: Robin Downey  
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 10:33 AM 
Subject: RE: SARC personal attacks 

Thanks for your response.  I separately sent a response to Laura Hendricks explaining that individuals may 
send such emails despite the intent of Ecology and the Committee participants - and asking for focus on the 
tasks at hand, as you elegantly describe below.  Thanks. 

  
Tom Clingman  
Policy and Legislative Lead  
Ecology Shorelands & Environmental Assistance Program  
(360) 407-7448  
tcli461@ecy.wa.gov

����������������	
���
��������������	
�����
�������

���	����	��

��������������  !���""�#$�


���%���&������'�#
����(������	����
�����	������'�)���
�*(�
������'�)�����
�������+,)-.'�/������	��

)
����	�+,)-.'�0�	�������%	
��	�+,)-.'�12��	��&������+,)-.'�3
����4��
��+,)-.'�5(��������#	�	��+,)-.'�

6��	���$
��2	��+,)-.'�5����	7
�����	��+,)-.'����	88��5
��
�+,)-.'�1
��
�	�����(�+,)-.'�

3
��9�#
�����
��	���
���7'�:�
�	��0
�	���	���
���7'�/����5
���	���
���7'�,��(�	
	��1����
���	���
���7'�

)
��
2
��*
�����	���
���7'��	�����	�	��(
�	���	���
���7'�
�2��	�	���;�
<���������'�

�2
�����������
��8����
���'�����(����	����������'�/���������,����+�&�.'�((
	���
2��

����������'�

7	�	��7��8���
���7'�	(��	�
��	���	
�2��	����'����	��	������	��	��
���'���7	���	����
�	���	�'��=>64�3��

5���/'�1?1�������
������'�����2
������	����������'�4�����	�	
'�)�	�
���3���
�+�&�.'�

��	�(	������
�
�

����'�����7��������	��	��
���'��8
8	����8�����'�2
��	8*2��8���
���7'�&���2
����

$
�

��	�+�@/.'����
�����
��	������
���7'�)
�	
�/�,2������� ����
�	�
��
����'��	3�
�2��%	���	�+�@/.'�

�����2���9������
���7'��
7	
������
�2�������	��'��2	�	
��
��2	������'�0
�2�
������	������2��	���	����'�

��;���	�
�2	������'���2	�����(������
����	�'������
�	
��2���(��	�'���
��������
�2�������	��'�

���
�	������
�2�������	��'�4$
����� ��
������'���������	8�
���8
���������	�'�%
����@�
�
������'�

����	�2	
��2
�

����'����
��2	�&������	������'�	(��	�
��	��2���
������'��	�	�����	
��
��	��		�����'�

�
��	�������
�
�

����'�
�
���&������	������'�4�����

����

���
��	��5��)��	����
��
��
�(��


